TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

AGENDA MEMO

TO: TOWN COUNCIL
FROM: FRANCINE L. RAMAGLIA, CPA, AICP, ICMA-CM, TOWN MANAGER
DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 2025

SUBJECT: PROCLAMATION — National Engineers Week — February 16-22, 2025

Background

National Engineers Week, founded in 1951 by the National Society of Professional Engineers, is
celebrated annually to honor the vital contributions engineers make to society. Engineers drive
innovation, improve infrastructure, and provide solutions to complex problems that benefit
communities and the world. Recognizing National Engineers Week highlights the importance of
engineering as a profession and inspires future generations to pursue careers in this critical field.
This proclamation also reflects the Town’s appreciation for the role of engineers in developing
and maintaining the Town's infrastructure and ensuring the well-being of its residents.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached proclamation recognizing February
16-22, 2025, as National Engineers Week to honor engineers' contributions and encourage future
innovations.



